
30 CHUR C H STREET , NEW Y O RK , N . Y. 1 000 7 • ( 212 ) 964 - 3060 

Mr. Dan Sweat 
City Hall, 
Atlanta, Ga. 

Dear Dan: 

July 1, 1968 

As a courtesy, I thought you would like to see the 
first draft of the article on Atlanta. Some of the 
figures will be outdated, but I intend to get the 
latest figures available from Malcolm Jones just be­
fore we go to press. 

The manuscript is going to be revised before it is 
published. Any comments you might have will be ap­
preciated . 

Thank you for all your help. 

DT :mg 
encl. 

Sincerely, 

.PJ(i~))__-
David Thaler 
Managing Editor 




